

720-299-7989 SHAWNMONTANO@GMAIL.COM 1071 HOMESTEAD RD ERIE, CO

PROFILE

My passion for instruction guides me. I've lectured & presented for 19 years in 25 different states. I'm a leader, counselor, work-force trainer, motivational speaker & friend. I'm also a visual storyteller. I shoot, write, narrate, edit, produce, technical direct & manage all aspects of production.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN COLORADO

Educational Psychology M.A (intended graduation May 2021) January 2019 - Present

METROPOLITAN STATE COLLEGE OF DENVER

Bachelor of Arts in Broadcast Communications August 1995 - May 1997

FRONT RANGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Associate of Arts in Technical Communications August 1991 - May 1995

ACADEMIC/TEACHING EXPERIENCE

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

University Of Norther Colorado Fall 2018 - Present

JMS 460 Media Management JMS 210 Media Writing
JMS 342 Video Production JMS 495 Digital Storytelling

VIDEO PRODUCTION COORDINATOR/INSTRUCTOR

Emily Griffith Technical College Fall 2013 - July 2018

FVM 105 Video Production I FVM 273 Professional Documentary Production

FVM 155 Writing The Short Script FVM 287 Internship FVM 160 Video Post Production I MGD 111 Photoshop I

FVM 185 Documentary Film

COM 101 Employment Strategies

FVM 200 Video Production Ii

RTV 107 Studio Production

FVM 202 Film/Video Business RTV 289 Capstone

FVM 215 Video Production Ii COM 101 Working For Yourself

FVM 264 Digital Effects CIS 110 Introduction To Computer Technology

ADJUNCT INSTRUCTOR

MGD 164 Digital Video Editing I

Front Range Community College Fall 2010 - Summer 2013

MGD 104 Videography MGD 204 Videography Ii

MGD 111 Photoshop I MGD 264 Digital Video Editing Ii

MGD 163 Sound Design I MGD 289 Capstone

HONORS AND AWARDS

National Press Photographers Assoc. Video Editor Of The Year	2001, 2007, 2009, 2010			
National Press Photographers Assoc. Jim Gordon Editor Of The Year	2009			
Moviemaker List 50 Best Blogs For Movie Makers For The Edit Foundry 2010				
Nat. Academy Of Television Arts And Sciences Emmy Recipient	2001, 2005, 2008, 2010			
Nat. Academy Of Television Arts And Sciences Student Achievement	2016			
Colorado Broadcasters Association Awards Recipient	2001, 2005, 2011			

PUBLICATIONS

Book Chapters

Journalism Next: A Practical Guide to Digital Reporting and Publishing by Mark Briggs Multimedia Storytelling for Digital Communications in a Multiplatform World by Seth Ginter Journal of Media Education July 2017 - Re-prepping for Assessment

ASSOCIATIONS

National Press Photographers Assoc. Lifetime Member	July 2019-Present
President - Colorado Professional Videographers Association	January 2015 - April 2017
Best Of Photojournalism Video Editing Chair	January 2013 - Present
Secretary - Broadcast Educators Assoc. Small College Division	April 2016 - April 2018
Public Affairs Officer - Lexington Division Sea Cadet	October 2014 - May 2018
Colorado Community College System Discipline Chair For Video	January 2016 - January 2018

CONTINUING EDUCATION

Broadcast Educators Association, Las Vegas	2014-2019
Teachapalozza, Poynter Institute, Tampa Florida	2016
Teach 1260 Teaching Adult Learner, Emily Griffith Technical College	2016
2 + 2 Conference, Pueblo Community College	2013-2017
Professional Development Day, Emily Griffith Technical College	2013-2017
EDU 225 Effective Teaching, Front Range Community College	2012
Teaching With Technology Conf., Front Range Community College	2010-2013

EMILY GRIFFITH TECHNICAL COLLEGE COMMITTEES

Professional Development Committee Instructional Master Planning Committee Student Accountability Committee Strategic Planning Committee September 2014 - July 2018 January 2015 - July 2018 April 2015 - July 2018 October 2016 - July 2018

VIDEO PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE/DPS-TV

PROGRAM PRODUCER, EG TREKKING CAREERS

July 2015 - July 2018

Shoot, Write, Narrate, Edit And Post 30 Minute Show Profiling Successful Graduates

VIDEOGRAPHER, EDITOR

July 2013 - Present

Shoot And Edit Video Segment For DPS-TV

VIDEO PRODUCTION GEAR/SOFTWARE EXPERIENCE

VIDEO CAMERAS - Canon Xa-10, Canon Vixia, Panasonic Ag-Ac90A, Sony Xd-Cam, Canon 70D STUDIO PRODUCTIONS - Tricaster 800 Video Switcher, Etc Element Light Board SOFTWARE - Final Cut 7, Final Cut X, Adobe Premiere Pro, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe After Effect

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE/FREELANCE

OWNER THUNDERHEAD MEDIA

February 2012 - Present

<u>Client List Includes</u>; Davit Healthcare Partners, American Sheep Industry, Ignite Boulder, Lamb Weston, Root Sports, Mountain Time Media, Return Path, Altitude Digital, China Art Search, Ymca Of Boulder County

FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR

August 2003 - February 2004

 $Video\ Editor\ Programming\ Discovery\ Health\ Network.\ Edited,\ I\ Lost\ It!\ \&\ After\ Obesity:\ The\ Final\ Cut$

Professional Experience/Newsroom editor

 CH2/FOX 31 NEWS
 Denver, CO
 April 2008 - July 2011

 CBS4 NEWS
 Denver, CO
 February 2004 - March 2008

 9NEWS
 Denver, CO
 March 1999 - March 2003

 KPH0-TV
 Phoenix, AZ
 March 1998 - March 1999

 KMGH-TV
 Denver, CO
 March 1998 - March 1999